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CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER’S 

QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE 
 

(To Accompany Bid) 
 
The undersigned Bidder certifies that it is, at the time of bidding, and shall be, throughout the 
period of the contract, licensed under the provisions of HRS Chapter 444, HAR 16-17 and HRS 
436B, to do the type of work contemplated in the Contract Documents. Bidder further certifies 
that it is skilled and regularly engaged in the general class and type of work called for in the 
Contract Documents. 
 
The Bidder represents that it is competent, knowledgeable, and has special skills concerning the 
nature, extent, and inherent conditions concerning the work to be performed. Bidder further 
acknowledges that there are certain inherent conditions existent in the construction of the 
particular facilities which may create, during the construction program, unsafe conditions 
hazardous to persons and property. Bidder expressly acknowledges that it is aware of such risks 
and that it has the skill and experience to foresee and to adopt protective measures to adequately 
and safely perform the construction work with respect to such hazards. 
 

A. ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR QUALIFICATION 
 
If the answer to any of questions 1 through 3 is “no”, or if the answer to any of questions 4 
through 7 is “yes”, the Bidder will be deemed ineligible or not responsible for purposes of the 
Contract. 
 

1. Bidder possesses a valid and current Hawaii Contractor’s license as required for the 
project for which it intends to submit a bid. 

□ Yes □ No 
 

2. Bidder will comply with and provide all insurance as defined in the 
ADVERTISEMENT INVITATION FOR BID AND PUBLIC NOTICE. 

□ Yes □ No 
 

3. Bidder   has   current   Workers’   Compensation   insurance   coverage   as 
required in the ADVERTISEMENT INVITATION FOR BID AND PUBLIC 
NOTICE. 

□ Yes □ No 
 

4. Has your contractor’s license been revoked at any time in the last three (3) years? 
□ Yes □ No 

 
5. Has a surety firm completed a contract on your behalf, or paid for completion, because 

your firm was default terminated by the project owner within the last three (3) years? 
□ Yes □ No 
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6. At the time of submitting this qualification form, is your firm ineligible to bid on or be 
awarded a contract, or perform as a subcontractor on contracts funded by the State of 
Hawaii? 

□ Yes □ No 
 

7. At any time during the last three (3) years, has your firm, or any of its owners or officers 
been convicted of a crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government 
construction project, or the bidding or performance of a government contract? 

□ Yes □ No 
 

B. COMPANY EXPERIENCE 
 
The Bidder has been engaged in the contracting business, under the present business name for 
______years and has experience in work of a nature similar to this project which extends over a 
period of ______years. Bidder also certifies that Bidder self-performed at least forty percent 
(40%) of the Work on each of the projects listed below (pages 3 and 4). Bidder must also attach 
company resume that includes management team, credentials and licensing, project history, and 
references.  
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1. Project Name:    

Owner:   

Construction Cost: $                                                          

Construction Time:  Calendar Days 

Owner’s Representative:    

Owner’s Telephone No.:                                                                   

Date of Substantial Completion:    

 
 
2. Project Name:    

Owner:   

Construction Cost: $                                                          

Construction Time:  Calendar Days 

Owner’s Representative:    

Owner’s Telephone No.:                                                                   

Date of Substantial Completion:    

 
 
3. Project Name:    

Owner:   

Construction Cost: $                                                          

Construction Time:  Calendar Days 

Owner’s Representative:    

Owner’s Telephone No.:                                                                   

Date of Substantial Completion:    
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4. Project Name:    

Owner:   

Construction Cost: $                                                          

Construction Time:  Calendar Days 

Owner’s Representative:    

Owner’s Telephone No.:                                                                   

Date of Substantial Completion:    

 
 
5. Project Name:    

Owner:   

Construction Cost: $                                                          

Construction Time:  Calendar Days 

Owner’s Representative:    

Owner’s Telephone No.:                                                                   

Date of Substantial Completion:    
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C. MINORITY, DISADVANTAGED, WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESSES 

 
1. Is Bidder HUBZone-certified small business? If yes, attach certification as HUBZone-

certified small business. 
□ Yes □ No 

 
2. Is Bidder certified as an 8(a) small business? If yes, attach certification as an 8(a) 

business (minority-owned and economically-disadvantaged businesses).  
□ Yes □ No 

 
3. Is Bidder owned by a service-disabled veteran? If yes, attach screen shot of socio-

economic status section of your business profile at SAM.gov. 
□ Yes □ No 

 
4. Is Bidder a participant in the Veterans First Contracting Program? If yes, attach 

verification from the Vets First Verification Program.  
□ Yes □ No 

 
5. Is Bidder eligible for the women’s contracting program? If yes, attach preliminary 

assessment of whether you qualify from the SBA’s Certify website. 
□ Yes □ No 

 
6. Is Bidder a certified as a women-owned small business? If yes, attach certification as a 

women-owned small business.  
□ Yes □ No 

 
7. Will Bidder utilize local, small, minority, women-owned, and/or physically challenged 

business suppliers, service providers, consultants, and contractors in this project. If yes, 
evidence of such must be attached. 

□ Yes □ No 
 

8. Bidder may attach other minority, disadvantaged, and women-owned business evidence 
and/or certification that may not be listed above, but must be state and/or nationally 
recognized.  
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The undersigned hereby states that all representations regarding the Bidder’s 
Qualifications (Section A), Experience (Section B), and Minority, Disadvantaged, Women-
Owned Business(es) (Section C) are correct and true. 
 
 
Signed this ________________ day of ___________________, 20____ 
 
  
_________________________________ 
Bidder’s Name  
 
 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Title of Signatory 

 
APPLICABILITY OF ACT 68 – EMPLOYMENT OF STATE RESIDENTS ON 
CONSTRUCTION PROCUREMENT CONTRACTS  
 

The bidder acknowledges the applicability of Act 68, which requires a contractor’s workforce 
be comprised of 80% or more Hawaii residents, if FVSAS deems it feasible to the overall 
project. 
 
 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Title of Signatory 
 
 
APPLICABILITY OF ACT 17 – PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION 
APPRENTICESHIP AGREEMENT 
 
The bidder acknowledges the applicability of Act 17 that provides preference, if the Bidder is a 
party to an apprenticeship agreement or agreements. FVSAS will provide preference, if FVSAS 
deems it feasible to the project.   
 
 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Title of Signatory 


